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TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Chief Ronald Martin
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: February 3, 2026

ORDINANCE NO. 09-26 AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF DELRAY
BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE LAND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF
DELRAY BEACH CODE OF ORDINANCES APPENDIX A, “DEFINITIONS” TO REMOVE THE
DEFINITIONS FOR AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATOR AND  BLEEDING CONTROL KIT;
PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE, AUTHORITY TO CODIFY,
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (SECOND READING)

Recommended Action:
Staff recommends approval of Ordinance 09-26 to remove the definitions of “Automated External
Defibrillator” and “Bleeding Control Kit” from the Land Development Regulations.

Background:
The City Commission adopted Ordinance 11-24 on June 18, 2024 to set minimum standards for use,
maintenance, and installation of Automated External Defibrillators and Bleeding Control Kits. The
definitions for “Automated External Defibrillator” and “Bleeding Control Kit” were inadvertently
included in the Land Development Regulations while they should have been placed in the body of
Section 96.18. Ordinance 09-26 is intended to remove the definitions from the Land Development
Regulations to correct this error.

City Attorney Review:
This document is approved as to form and legal sufficiency as submitted.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
N/A

Timing of Request:
N/A
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